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Your inquiry has been submitted to the 
Laboratory Division of the FCC Office of 
Engineering and Technology. You will receive 
a response within two business days. Please 
be sure to retain the inquiry tracking number 
displayed for future reference and questions 
concerning the status of this inquiry.  

 

 

Inquiry Tracking Number: 889044
Date of Submission: 04/15/2006

Question: Dear FCC: I am reviewing another Cell/PCS CDMA2000 1x 
clamshell handset with extending antenna. During testing 
the laboratory investigated the combinations of RC''''s and 
SO''''s to determine the worst case power (very little 
variance). I have reviewed this in accordance with the 
guides from the 3G Roundtable presentation materials. 
Please provide any further guidance needed for TCB 
review. Best regards, Chris Harvey charvey@ieee.org 410-
750-0860 AN06T5647 
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